

Wayne HealthCare to make a stop at GPL



Wavne HealthCare Wellness Center team members Robyn Feitshans, MS, Karen Droesch, RD, Angela Favorite, BS, and Jordan Francis, MPH, will provide free blood pressure screenings, nutrition and diabetes education, and wellness program information during an open house on Tuesday, Aug. 30 from 10:30 a.m. until 12:30 p.m. in the third floor conference room.

Twogeneralnutritionpresentations will be providedat 11 a.m. and 12 p.m. byAngelaFavorite.Eachpresentation will last approx-

imately ten minutes and will focus on portion sizes, fat intake, carbohydrates, sodium, and other general nutrition topics. Angela will be available for nutrition information before and after the two scheduled presentations. Diabetes educator Karen Droesch will also be available to answer diabetes related questions and provide information on the basics of nutrition for those with Diabetes.

Blood pressure screenings and information about managing and improving blood pressure through lifestyle changes will also be available.

Additional information on getting and staying active, with a focus on accessibility and inclusion, will be available. This will include information on the easiest ways to get active and readily available modes of physical activity.

Participants can expect to be engaged in activities for approximately 20 minutes if they come to one of the two presentations and visit each member of the Wellness team. For more information, please contact the library.

SUNDAY CLOSED

LIBRARY

HOURS

MONDAY -

FRIDAY

9 AM - 6 PM

SATURDAY

10 AM - 2 PM

GREENVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY, 520 SYCAMORE STREET, GREENVILLE, OHIO 45331 (937) 548-3915 WWW.GREENVILLE-PUBLICLIBRARY.ORG

Summer Reading winners named



HRONICLE

ARNEGIE



The Summer Reading Program may have ended on July 29, but the fun didn't until the Carnival on August 3. On that day, prizes were awarded to the kids lucky enough to be drawn as winners.

The Children's Grand Prize winners were: Bike winner - Michael Fox, 7; Zoo Tickets - Kenzie Myers, 6; Kindle Fire - Alaina Montgomery, 10. Additional prizes went to Joelle Loftis, 9; Jonny Gibbs, 9; Adelaide Rhoades, 8; Emmitt Guillozet, 7; Rowan Stonerock, 7; Johnathan Howell, 9; Zane Drees, 7; Raiden Drees, 11; David Beckley, 7; Tanna Montgomery, 8, Gemma Ricci, 9; Lynlee Houck, 8; Brylee Batten, 7; Auvrie Hawkey, 9; Jonah Pollitz, 9; Austin Livesay, 8; Gavin Stonerock, 10; Katie Anthony, 10; Julius Loftis, 8: Zoe Sturgill, 8; Kennedy Guillozet, 9; Josh Chavez, 2; Kaya Knox, 1; Ruby Rice, 3; Levi Sturgill, 4; Stella Miller, 3; Emmett Knick, 4;

Madison Cline, 1; Andre Loftis, 4; Rosemary Zika, 1; Lucas Mauricio, 3; Holland King, 2; Mav'Ric Gragorace, 1; and Leo Leonard, 1.

The Young Adult Grand Prize winners were: King's Island tickets - Jonathan Shepherd, 12; Kindle Fire - Mielah Garber, 12. Winners of prize bags were Nathaniel Drees, 13; Patrick Rhoades, 13; and Allyson Marshall, 13. Additional prizes went to Jake Weaver, 16; Evelyn Knipp, 11; Ray Hood, 15; Breanna Landis, 14; Levi Olson, 11; Kelton Evans, 14; Alyssa Franklin, 13; Tavin Green, 14; Abby Knipp, 16; Gunner Crafton, 13, Seth Hughes, 13; and Nevaeh Smith, 13.

The lucky winner for the Adult Department Grand Prize was Theresa Crandall, and the Adult Summer Reading Kickoff Prize went to Laci Sturgill. Weekly book winners were Brandi Rice, Nikki Gilmore, Birgit Long, Diana Magoto, Max Lifke, Kayla Castillo, Linda Kinninger, Seana Marlow, Terri Pyles, Susan Deregnaucourt, and Kim Beasecker.

The library will be closed on Friday, August 26th for Staff Appreciation Day & Monday, September 5th in observance of Labor Day

BBQ & Blues a hit despite weather concerns

Despite a grim weather forecast and a lot of rain, BBQ & Blues was a success once more! Darke County Center for the Arts' biggest yearly fundraising event took place on the library lawn on an unseasonably cool Friday evening in July to the delight of all in attendance.

Good music, good food, and a good time was had by all, including event staff and volunteers. Terrance Simien and the Zydeco Experience headlined, bringing exuberance and liveliness to an otherwise gloomy evening.







GPL to host four Native Bees film showings

Greenville Public Library will be hosting four showings of the PBS film, *My Garden of a Thousand Bees*, during the month of August.

The film, which lasts approximately 60 minutes, will be shown in the third floor conference room. Showing dates include Wed., Aug. 10 at 11 a.m.; Thurs., Aug. 11 at 1 p.m.; Tues., Aug. 16 at 11 a.m.; and Thurs., Aug. 18 at 1 p.m.

GPL is showing the film as part of the nationwide #Plant-Wildflowers campaign that highlights the critical role bees and other pollinators play in healthy ecosystems. For more information, contact the library.



Seed success courtesy of Growing Harvest



ARNEGIE (HRONICLE





Local gardeners have been showing off their blooms and bounty this summer! All of the plants pictured were grown using free seeds from GPL's Growing Harvest Seed Library. To learn more about this service, stop in or contact Kelly Minnich today!





